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Chabot-Las Positas
Community College District

November 11, 2019

Mr. Alex Sufi

Design Space Modular Buildings, Inc.
2725 Fitzgerald Drive

Dixon, CA 95620

Project: New Modular Office/Conference Trailer — Las Positas College, CLPCCD PO
No. B190392
Subject: Substantial Completion

Reference: General Provisions for Work and Services

Dear Mr. Sufi:

This letter confirms that the District considers the New Modular Office/Conference Trailer
at Las Positas College Substantially Complete per the terms and conditions of the
General Provisions for Work and Services. The date of Substantial Completion is
November 11, 2019.

If you have any questions about this please contact me.

ry truly yours,

W s

Ann Kroll
Project Planner, Manager / Facilities Bond Program
Chabot College

C: Owen Letcher — CLPCCD, Letter to File

Substantial Completion



